

Floyd R. Self
(850) 521-6727
fself@bergersingerman.com

June 25, 2026

VIA E-PORTAL

Adam Teitzman, Director
Clerk@psc.state.fl.us
Office of the Commission Clerk
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Suite 152
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20260094
Petition of Coastal Connect Services, LLC for approval of natural gas pipeline
transmission company tariff and firm transportation service agreement

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

This is to advise the Commission that Coastal Connect Services, LLC, the Petitioner in this matter, hereby waives the 60-day requirement of Section 366.06(3), Florida Statutes, so as to provide the Commission with additional time to assess whether the proposed tariff should be suspended pending a final decision on the Petition and tariff.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please let me know. Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

BERGER SINGERMAN LLP



Floyd R. Self

FRS/kb

cc: Elisabeth Draper, via email
Shaw Stiller, Esq., via email

36002720-1